Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 2:16 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: BER: ***SPAM*** RE: SJQ2876T PENDING FOR FINALISE

B4 A ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>

B2&ki¥: 2022 45 3 A 10 H 14:15:27 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
ek A : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

FEBi: Re: ¥**SPAM*** RE: S1Q2876T PENDING FOR FINALISE

hi Guo Qiang,

Please closed at lump sum $6,750.

thanks
ying
On 10/3/2022 1:11 pm, Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) wrote:
Dear Ying,
“Without Prejudice”
We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $6700/- with 9 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

From: ying [mailto:ying@smemotor.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 21 February, 2022 3:30 PM
To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: SJQ2876T PENDING FOR FINALISE

Dear Siau Chan / Guo Qiang,

Kindly check and confirm.

thanks & regards



YING

———————— Forwarded Message --------

Subject: Attached Image
Date:Mon, 21 Feb 2022 15:24:30 +0800
From:ptr2 @smemotor.com.sg
To:SME YING <ying @ smemotor.com.sg>




